bmitcheII@Eiaba.orﬂ

From: Missouri MCLE Department <MCLEProgram@mobar.org>
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 10:12 AM

To: bmitchell@piaba.org

Subject: Missouri MCLE Program Application Status Has Changed

To: Public Investors Advocate Bar Association
Your request for accreditation of "Fundamentals of FINRA Arbitration Series Webinar, Session 4" scheduled
for 01/26/2021 to 01/26/2021 is approved for 1.2 total hours, including 0.0 ethics hours and 0.0 elimination

of bias hours.

The course ID for this program is 617699.

Requested|Approved
Total 1.0 1.2
Ethics 0.0 0.0
Elimination of Bias 0.0 0.0

Attendees should keep a personal record of attendance at the program for use in filing their Annual Report
of Compliance due by July 31 of each year. Sponsors do not submit a certificate or other evidence of
attendance at this program to The Missouri Bar. Please see Regulation 15.04.4 for information about reports
and recordkeeping required of sponsors.

If the program was not approved for the total requested hours and you wish to request reconsideration of
this decision, you may submit a letter setting out the basis for reconsideration within 15 days to
mcleprogram@mobar.org. Please reference to the course ID in the subject line and attach a timed agenda
and complete set of course materials for each session for which you are seeking reconsideration.
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